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Kimberley Pena 060677 
From: Kimberley Pena 

Sent: 
To: 'DAVIS.PHYLLIS' 

Subject: RE: Name substitution 

Monday, December 31,2007 3:13 PM 

Per this e-mail, we will make the change in all active dockets. Thank you. 

Kimberley M. Pefia 
Chief Deputy Commission Clerk 
Ofice of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6770 

From: DAVIS.PHYLUS [mailto:DAVIS.PHYLUS@leg.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Monday, December 31,2007 1:45 PM 
To: Records Uerk 
Subject: Name substitution 

PSC Clerk: 

Please substitute Charlie Beck's name with J. R. Kelly. Mr. Kelly was appointed Public Counsel on November 20, 2007. Please 
contact me at 488-9330 if you have questions. 

Thanks, 
Phyllis W. Philip-Guide 

1 2/3 1 /2007 



Walter Steimel, Jr. 
Tel. 202.452.4883 
Fax 202.331.3101 
SteimelW@gUaw.com 

FIRST-CLASS MAIL 

Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

November 2,2007 

Re: Petition for relief from carrier-of-last-resort (COLR) obligations pursuant to 
Section 364.025(6)(d), F.S., for Villages of Avalon, Phase 11, in Hemando 
County, by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida. 
Docket No. O7WLWfL 

Wl- 

Dear Sir/Madam: 

As of Friday, November 16, 2007, Greenberg Traurig LLP will be moving to 2101 L 
Street, N.W., Suite 1000, Washington, D.C. 20037. 

All telephone numbers will remain the same. Please make a note of this for your future 
communications. 

CMP ___ 
COM __ 
CTR ___. 
ECR _- 
GCL - 
OPC ___ 
RCA _I 

SCR __ 
SGA __ 
SEC I 

wEs/mhc 

Very truly yours, 

Walter Steimel, Jr. 

OTH 4 6  
LwnbergTraurig, LLP 1 Attorneys at  Law 1 800 Connecticut Avenue, NW I Suite 5 0 0  1 Washington. D.C. 20006 
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